Page 1 of 1

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Allen Kool [akool@qguantum5x.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 3:13 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FCC File No. 0140-EX-ST-2009

Dear Mr. Ghaffari

Thank you for your e-mail. | have allot of trouble with your website trying to make the required changes and
initially we were looking for nationwide, but now we have discovered that this can be specific to the state of
New York and New Jersey. | tried to edit and make these changes on the site but was unable to do this easily. |
used to get help doing this from Mr. Carl Huie, however he is now retired | understand.

The 50mW is the output power is ERP.

| hope this helps

Allen

Allen Kool
President

Quantum5X Systems Inc.
Wireless Audio Solutions

Head Office Bowser Labs

30 Adelaide Street North 6996 West Island Highway

London, Ontario Unit #210 !

Canada N6B 3N5 Bowser, British Columbia f
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Fax: 519.667.2162 phone: 250.757.9729 r
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Proud recipient for:

2008 London’s Featured Company Award

2008 Red Herring Finalist.

2008 Ontario Global Traders Award.

2006 NRC-IRAP Regional Innovation for New Technology
2006 Small Business of the Year Finalist

2005 Bell Canada Product Innovation Award

2005 CME, Product Design & Commercialization Award
2005 London Chamber of Commerce Product Innovation Award
2005 Star Award (Superior Technology Award Recipient)
2003 Mario Award for Best New Technology

For the QT-256, QT-256wp and QTR-1000 Transmitters
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